

STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Superior S&G Pit, M-1979-189, Inspection Report

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
To: "Schuler, Patricia" <pschuler@auroragov.org>

Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 3:01 PM

Thanks for the information Pat,

I will extend the corrective action due date for the second problem cited in the report to June 1, 2018. I would request that you keep me informed as to the progress of reclamation.

If you could send me documentation that the augmentation plan is in place for our records that would be great. T

Thanks,

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 2:38 PM, Schuler, Patricia <pschuler@auroragov.org> wrote:

We would probably get the reclamation started by June 1 since it will take us 3 months to get it out to bid and a contractor ready to start.

As to the water issue, we do have an augmentation plan and well permit in place (we got that part done in a timely way!). Our Water Dept took care of that for us, I can ask them to send me proof if you need the info?

Pat Schuler

Open Space & Natural Resources Manager | City of Aurora | Parks, Recreation & Open Space (PROS) Department

office 303.326.8947 | fax 303.739.7143



Like us on: [Facebook](#) | Follow us on [Twitter](#)

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Schuler, Patricia <pschuler@auroragov.org>

Subject: Re: Superior S&G Pit, M-1979-189, Inspection Report

Good morning Pat, I have a couple of follow-up questions. If you hire someone in February when do you project reclamation to begin?

Regarding the first corrective action, does the city have a valid well permit, substitute water supply plan or permanent plan for augmentation for the exposed groundwater at the site? This issue is rather pertinent.

Thanks

Jared

On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 9:09 AM, Schuler, Patricia <pschuler@auroragov.org> wrote:

Hi Jared,

The city is aware that we need to move forward with the implementation of the site restoration, and we are in the process of hiring a project manager who can manage this as soon as they are hired. I anticipate hiring someone in February and hopefully start in earnest on the project at that point. I do know it is a high priority, I simply have not had the manpower to move forward with it till our budget for 2018 became effective. That allowed me to hire someone, and I have the funding for the project implementation in place already. I will let you know when we start – will that work for you?

Pat Schuler

Open Space & Natural Resources Manager | City of Aurora | Parks, Recreation & Open Space (PROS) Department

office [303.326.8947](tel:303.326.8947) | fax [303.739.7143](tel:303.739.7143)



Like us on: [Facebook](#) | Follow us on [Twitter](#)

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared [<mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us>]
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 7:50 AM
To: Schuler, Patricia <pschuler@auroragov.org>
Cc: Watts, Eric <ewatts@auroragov.org>
Subject: Re: Superior S&G Pit, M-1979-189, Inspection Report

Good morning,

The corrective actions listed in this report are past due. Please respond and advise the Division on the status of these issues.

Thank you,

Jared

On Thu, Sep 21, 2017 at 10:05 AM, Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> wrote:

Hello Mrs. Schuler,

Attached is the inspection report from yesterday's inspection. Please review it and feel free to call me with questions.

Thank you,

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567) ext. 8120 | F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106) |

[1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](https://www.mining.state.co.us)

jared.ebert@state.co.us | [mining.state.co.us](https://www.mining.state.co.us)

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567) ext. 8120 | F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106) |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

--

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us